
                  

Freedom of Information Request - FOI2024/011 

08 April 2024 
 
Thank you for your Freedom of Information request.  

Could you please assist with the below under the freedom of information Act. 
 
1. Do you have a Master Vendor arrangement in place? 
2. If yes- Who is the provider? 
3. When is the contract expiry date? 
4. If yes- for which staff groups? 
5. Do you have a Neutral Vendor arrangement in place? 
6. If yes- Who is the provider? 
7. When is the contract expiry date?  
8. If yes- for which staff groups? 
 
I have considered your request and have set out the Trust’s response below: 

1. Yes 
2. ID Medical 
3. September 2024 
4. Nursing 
5. No 
6. Not Applicable 
7. Not Applicable 
8. Not Applicable 
 
Yours sincerely, 
Freedom of Information Officer 
 


